

# STONEY CREEK COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING

## MINUTES

February 7, 2024 – 7:30pm  
2740 Beaverbrook Crescent, Burnaby, BC, V3J 7B6

### Members in Attendance:

Nadia White (Secretary)  
Lucy French (Safety Coordinator)  
Kim Crow (Vice-Chair)  
Kim Falukener (fundraising coordinator)  
Lisa Dienes (treasurer)  
Amanda Martin (treasurer)  
Chad Leaman (Chair)  
Ross Kukard (DPAC Representative)

### Regret

### Visitors in Attendance:

Natalie - parent  
April - parent  
Antonio - parent  
Rachel - parent

Community Coordinator: Taryn Briscoe

Principal: Kurt Gurney

### Welcome

- Meeting called to order at 7:35pm

### Minutes of November 15, 2023 Council meeting (Review, Correct, Adopt)

- Adopted,  
Chad moved & Ross seconded

### Principal's Report

Please see report enclosed.

#### IMPORTANT TNOTES:

- 365 students enrolled at the school
- New EA practicum students have started
- New student teacher Ms. Xu, Ms. Tran
- Reminder to register for Kindergarten

### Coordinator's Report (Taryn Briscoe)

Please see report enclosed.

- Only school in the province to have teachers as community school coordinators.
- Burnaby family life: building meaningful connections with our children. Feb 24, 9-1 Burnaby Mountain Secondary. Tickets are \$15
- Great salmon sendoff May 11- need new community members who want to be members. Jan-May. Contact Taryn if interested.

### STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS (AS REQUIRED)

#### Treasurer [Amanda Martin/Lisa Deines]

- Clothing fundraiser brought in \$200. The apple fundraiser brought in \$2100 (very successful), Purdy's fundraiser brought in \$700
- Jersey purchase going ahead currently working on logo design.

#### Fundraising [Kim Faulkner]

- Trivia night moved to May. Stay tuned for more information

#### Safety [Lucy French]

- City is assisting PACs with top-up of any emergency supplies for those school that need items.

#### District Parent Advisory Committee "DPAC" [Ross Kukard]

- Nothing to report.

### Gardens [presented by Taryn Briscoe]

- Nothing to report

### District Community Schools Advisory Coordinator Committee "DCSACC" [Taryn]

- Small groups discussions were held on "urgent" vs "important" e.g. housing crisis, capacity of staff and new goals of community schools.

### North East Burnaby Community Association "NEBCA"

- FUNRec camp will go on this year. Stay tuned for registration information

### All Other Business

- Discussion on grade 7 events and potential committees to be formed by parents for events

Adjournment: Meeting closed at 8:50pm

[Next Meeting: April 18, 2024](#)

